
From: Meetze, Alston
To: MOLDX.POLICY
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LCD Request with references
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 1:52:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

WARNING: THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL THAT ORIGINATED OUTSIDE OF
OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.

DO NOT CLICK links/attachments unless you know that the content is safe!
For suspicious emails, report using the Phish Alert Report button. For

marketing/SPAM emails, delete.

 
 
 
 

 
 
September 18, 2023
Medical Directors
MolDX Program
Palmetto GBA, LLC
17 Technology Circle
Columbia, SC  29203
 
Re:  New LCD Request
Medicare Benefit Category:  Part B, Diagnostic Clinical Laboratory Test
 
Dear MolDX Program Medical Directors,
 
Please see attached request for a Local Coverage Determination (LCD) for NIS4, a non-invasive blood
test that identifies at-risk NASH (nonalcoholic steatohepatitis) in patients with features of metabolic
syndrome. 
Labcorp believes that providing Medicare beneficiaries access to this test will enable better
treatment decisions and will improve patient outcomes.
 
Sincerely,
 
Marge
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Margery A. Connelly, PhD, MBA
Strategic Director
Diagnostics Research & Development
 
Cell: +1 (215) 622 7648
 
100 Perimeter Park Drive (Suite C)
Morrisville, NC, 27560
connem5@labcorp.com
 
 
-This e-mail and any attachments may contain CONFIDENTIAL information, including
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION, and is meant to be viewed solely by the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, any use or disclosure of this information is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED; you are requested to delete this e-mail and any attachments and
notify the sender immediately.
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